

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name Jubithana-Fernand, Andrea Idelga
Date of birth February 24st, 1964
Place of birth Paramaribo, Suriname
Civil status Married
Gender Female
Nationality Surinamese

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Andrea Jubithana-Fernand MSc has experience in teaching mathematics to students of the course in Economics at the Anton De Kom University of Suriname. Last year she started teaching statistics at the technological faculty of the Anton the Kom University of Suriname. Her qualification in the MSc course in Social Protection Financing enables her also to participate in projects related to social protection issues and issues related to education.

EDUCATION

2005 – 2006 Maastricht Graduate School of Governance, Universiteit Maastricht, The Netherlands

MSc in Social Protection Financing. Thesis: Financial Assistance Benefit System in Suriname

1986 – 1996 Universidade de São Paulo, São Carlos, Brasil

BSc in Mathematics

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT

October 2000- October 2001 Part time lecturer in Mathematics at the Anton De Kom University of Suriname

Since October 2001, full time lecturer in Mathematics, at the faculty of Social Sciences (department of economics, Bsc programme). Lecturer in Statistics, at the the Faculty of Technology. Secretary of the working Group, Latin America Cooperation, within the Anton De Kom University of Suriname. Organized and participated in a Mathematical Seminar in May 2005. In July 2007 organized and participated in a Statistic Awareness workshop.

Team member of project 4 (Master education and Research Programme on Sustainable Management of Natural Resources (Technical)) of the VLIR-IUC and AdeKUS partner programme.

From feb 2003- feb 2004 , Secretary of the Faculty of Social Sciences

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

January 1997- Dec 1997 Ministry of Labor and Technological Development
Adjunct head of the department of labor Statistics

January 1998 – Sept 1998 Ministry of Labor and Technological Development
Head of the department of work permits

1998 – Untill now Poly Technic College of Suriname

Lecturer in Mathematics and Statistics

CONSULTANCIES

Oct 2007- Feb 2009 Ministry of Social Affairs and Housing and The UNICEF ,

Paramaribo, Suriname

Part of an Consultant team to prepare an "Action Plan Children 2008-2012", based on the UN Recommendations of the UN committee of the Rights of the Child (May 2000 and January 2007) and the outcome document " A World Fit For Children" (May 2002)

Nov 2007 – May 2008 IESALC- UNESCO, Venezuela

Participation in a part of the MESALC (Map of Higher Education of Latin America and the Caribbean) project

LANGUAGE SKILLS

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
English	fair	good	fair
Dutch	excellent	excellent	excellent
Portuguese	excellent	excellent	excellent
Spanish	fair	good	fair

COMPUTER SKILLS

SPSS, STATA, spreadsheet and word processing software

PUBLICATIONS

- Fernand A., Rudge E., and Bonse,T (2005), Wiskunde voor Middelbaar en Hoger Onderwijs
- Jubithana-Fernand A,(May, June, 11 th, July , 17 th and August, 15 th 2007), Inzichten in de Algemene Oude dags voorziening in Suriname, in the daily newsletter " De Ware Tijd"

CONFERENCE AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

- Jubithana-Fernand, A, "International Migration in Suriname" Paper prepared and presented at the International Seminar of Migration in the Amazon, 13-14 nov 2008, Belem, Brasil